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TO: Robert Brandon FROM: Martin R. Cramton, Jr.

Zoning Administrator

Planning Director

SUBJECT: Administrative Approval for Petition No. 94-54 by Schaedle Worthington Tax Parcel # 047-191-

05

Attached is a plan indicating a required buffer between a proposed rulti-family developrpent and a shopping
center. This plan clarifies who, when and how the B class buffer between the multi-family development and

the adjoining shopping center will be constructed.

The buffer will be installed as part of the development of the shopping center. The developer of the shopping
center will be responsible for the installation of the fence at the location indicated on the attzfched plans. The
multifamily developer will be responsible for the installation of the buffer plantings at the time the shopping

center is developed.

As part of the building permit application for the shopping center a specific buffer plan mu§t be submitted
showing compliance with section 12.302 for a class B buffer with a fence. This buffer must be installed before

a certificate of occupancy can be issued for the shopping center.

Since the multi-family site will be developed first the buffer and the shopping center parcel will be left
undeveloped and its natural state. As per this approval once the development of the shopping qentcr pegms the
buffer must be established. If for any reason the developer of the multi-family project fails to install the
required buffer plantings the developer of the shopping center will be responsible for its installation.

Since these changes are minor I am administratively approving this revised plan. Please use this plan when
evaluating requests for building permits and certificates of occupancy.
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